
NIISA Summer Board Meeting 
July 26-30, 2019 
Juneau, Alaska 
 
Mileage, airfare, baggage costs, airport parking, lodging, & 2 days per diem 
are reimbursed by NIISA. 
 
 
 
 
From: GISH BRENT <gishbd@arvig.net>  
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 1:02 PM 
To: Marelda Scott <marelda.scott@fourpointsjuneau.com> 
Subject: RE: Testing 
  
Hi Marelda, 
My board members would like to book their rooms for our stay in Juneau. Is there a 
booking code we should use? Thanks for your time. 
Brent  
  
On Wednesday 02/13/2019 at 16:20, Marelda Scott wrote:  
My apologies your arrival and departure dates from my previous email included pre and 
postdates. I am only holding double bedded rooms from July 26- July 30th.  
  
  
Arrival Date:  Friday, July 26 2019 
Departure Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 
  

Marelda Scott 
Director of Sales  
T 1 907-586-6900 F 1 888-796-1834 
Four Points by Sheraton Juneau 
51 Egan Drive, Juneau, AK, 99801 
marelda.scott@fourpointsjuneau.com 

TRAVEL REINVENTED.FOURPOINTS.COM 
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